
Jonathan Smith 

From: Jonathan Smith 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 30, 2023 1 :36 PM 
'Jim Meloche' 

Subject: RE: Resignation 

Hello Jim, 

Lette r of Resignation received. 

On behalf of the City Council and administrative staff, your service and dedication to the City is greatly appreciated. 

Sincerely, 

Jonathan Smith 
City Manager, City of the Village of Clarkston 
375 Depot, Clarkston, M l 48346 
smith j@villageofclarkston.org 
Office: (248) 625-1559 
Cell: (248) 909-3380 

From: Jim Meloche 
Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 1:49 PM 
To: Jonathan Smith <smithj@villageofclarkston.org> 
Subject: Resignation 

Jonathan, 

Due to continuing medical conditions and recent persona l issues, I wish to resign from the Historic District Commission 
at this time. 
I suggest that you consider bringing aboard Lisa Patercsak as my replacement. 

Sincerely, 
Jim Meloche 
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Gmail Thomas Ryan <sylvanlawtr@gmail.com> 
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Jonathan Smith <smilhj@villageofclarkston.org> 
To: Jonathan Smith <smithj@villageofclarkston.org> 

Hello Clarkston Residents and Business Associates! 

Following are the communication items for this week: 

Election Day: Tuesday. November 7th 

Thu, Nov 2, 2023 at 10:41 PM 

Tuesday, November 7th will be Election Day in the City, with residents voting on three candidates (Gary 
Casey, Laura Rodgers and Ted Quisenberry) who are running for three open City Council seats. Voters 
are kindly asked to not bring other City business to the office on Election Day, allowing the staff to focus 
on their election responsibilities. 

Please be aware that the recently vacated mayor's position will not be on this ballot; City Council will 

select an interim mayor in their November 13th meeting, who will serve until the November 2024 election 
when voters will select a mayor. 

City Clerk Karen Delorge will be in the office this Saturday (November 4th) from 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM to 
assist residents with voter registration, absentee ballots, and any questions they may have. 

Rotary: "Shoes for Kids" Fundraiser 

This Friday and Saturday (November 3rd and 4th), the Clarkston Rotary will be holding their annual 
Newspaper Drive to raise funds for their "Shoes for Kids" program. Over the past twenty-four years, the 
community has generously donated over $300,000, allowing the Rotary to provide new shoes, winter 
boots, hats and gloves to an estimated 10,500 Clarkston Community School children. Please consider 
donating to this very worthy cause this Friday and Saturday! 

Historic District Commission Chairperson Resigns 

Historic District Commission Chairperson Jim Meloche recently notified the City of his decision to resign 
from the Commission "due to continuing medical conditions and recent personal issues". The City 
extends its gratitude and appreciation to Jim for his years of dedicated service to the City. Residents 

interested in serving on the HOC are encouraged to contact the City office before the November 2?1h City 
Council meeting when it is anticipated that the Council will appoint a replacement. 
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Road Work ComP-leted 

The repaving of Depot Road, W. Washington, S. Holcomb and White Lake Road is now complete, with 
just the repainting of the crosswalk still to be done. Thank you for your patience during this work. 

Day.light Savings Time Ends 

Don't forget to set your clocks back 1 hour Sunday morning as Daylight Savings Time comes to an end! 

UP-coming City Events 

• Friday, November 3rd and Saturday, November 4th - Clarkston Rotary Shoes for Kids fundraising, 
at the Washington & Main intersection 

• Saturday, November 4th, 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM - City Office Open for election-related questions or 
assistance 

• Tuesday, November i h, 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM - Election Day, at the City Office 
• Wednesday, November 8th, 7:00 PM - Rescheduled Planning Commission Meeting, at City Hall 

• Thursday, November 9th - City Hall closed in recognition of the Memorial Day Holiday (observed) 

• Monday, November 13th, 7:00 PM - Regular City Council Meeting, at City Hall 

• Tuesday, November 21st, 9:00 AM - Friends of Depot Park Committee Meeting, at City Hall 

• Wednesday, November 22nd and Thursday, November 23rd - City Hall closed in recognition of the 
Thanksgiving Holiday (observed) 

• Monday, November 2ih, 7:00 PM - Regular City Council Meeting, at City Hall 

Have a great weekend! 

Jonathan Smith 

City Manager, City of the Village of Clarkston 

375 Depot, Clarkston, Ml 48346 

Website: www.villageofclarkston.org 

Email: smithj@villageofclarkston.org 

Office: (248) 625-1559 

Cell: (248) 909-3380 




